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Dear Michelle,

DPI Fisheries provides the following comment on the Addendum RTS for MP 09_0131 MOD 1 at Tallawarra
Lands, Yallah:

1. To maintain the ecological health of Lake Illawarra it is important that final stormwater treatment measures
are designed in accordance with the 'improve' targets set under the risk-based framework for waterway health
outcomes. As stated in previous correspondence from DPI Fisheries the MUSIC modelling accompanying this
proposal compares the performance of the developed site with water quality protections against the
performance of the developed site without water quality protection. This simply indicates that the  discharging
from the site will be somewhat better with the proposed stormwater treatments in place compared to what it
would be without any stormwater treatment. A necessary analysis is to compare the existing site (i.e. grazing
and forested land) against the development with water quality protections in place to show whether the
development could achieve agreed water quality targets. 

2. The MUSIC modelling predicts that the proposal in its current form will discharge 6970 kg of Suspended
Soils, 40.6 kg of Phosphorus, 483 kg of Nitrogen and 32.3 kg per year of Gross Pollutants to the waters of Lake
Illawarra every year of the life of the Development. DPI Fisheries questions how such discharge compares to
the current discharge from the site and whether this meets the 'improve' requirement under the risk-based
approach to stormwater targets for waterway health. 

Regards,
Carla Ganassin | Senior Fisheries Manager | Coastal Systems
NSW Department of Primary Industries | Fisheries
Block E, Level 3, 84 Crown Street, Wollongong NSW 2500
SEND MAIL TO: PO Box 97, Huskisson NSW 2540
T: +61 2 4222 8342 | M: 0447 644 357 | E: carla.ganassin@dpi.nsw.gov.au

PERMIT APPLICATION FORMS & FISH HABITAT PROTECTION POLICIES AT:  
www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/fisheries/habitat/protecting-habitats/toolkit
EMAIL APPLICATIONS TO: ahp.central@dpi.nsw.gov.au
APPLICATION PROCESSING TIMES: 28 days for Permits & Consultations; 40 days for IDA Referrals

On Tue, 10 Dec 2019 at 08:50, DPI Cabinet <dpi.cabinet@dpi.nsw.gov.au> wrote:
Hi Carla

Comments on Tallawarra Lands, Yallah are overdue. If you have any comments on this
please please contact  michelle.niles@planning.nsw.gov.au directly. 

Thanks, Sophia  
DPI Coordination Team:
Cass McNamara, Manager - 0404 087 481 

Sophia Stanley, Policy & Project Officer - 0427 326 931

eCabinet: https://ecab.nsw.gov.au/ecabinet-prod/login?0 
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NSW Department of Primary Industries
Lvl 49 MLC Centre | 19 Martin Place | Sydney NSW 2000 
E: dpi.cabinet@dpi.nsw.gov.au

REMINDER: The eCabinet system is a secure system and all documents are
physically and electronically marked with the specific details of the system user.
Alerts are created when these actions are made. Do not print or save any
document from the eCabinet system.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: DPI Cabinet <dpi.cabinet@dpi.nsw.gov.au>
Date: Tue, Dec 10, 2019 at 8:45 AM
Subject: Re: Tallawarra Lands, Yallah (MP 09_0131 MOD 1) Response to Submissions
To: Michelle Niles <Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Cassandra McNamara <cassandra.mcnamara@dpi.nsw.gov.au>

Dear Michelle

At this stage I have not received comments from DPI Fisheries. 

I will advise DPI Fisheries that if they have comments to contact you directly. 

Many thanks, Sophia 

DPI Coordination Team:
Cass McNamara, Manager - 0404 087 481 

Sophia Stanley, Policy & Project Officer - 0427 326 931

eCabinet: https://ecab.nsw.gov.au/ecabinet-prod/login?0 

NSW Department of Primary Industries
Lvl 49 MLC Centre | 19 Martin Place | Sydney NSW 2000 
E: dpi.cabinet@dpi.nsw.gov.au
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REMINDER: The eCabinet system is a secure system and all documents are
physically and electronically marked with the specific details of the system user.
Alerts are created when these actions are made. Do not print or save any
document from the eCabinet system.

On Fri, Nov 22, 2019 at 10:10 AM Michelle Niles
<Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

Good Morning,

 

Please find link to the Addendum Response to Submissions (RtS) from the Proponent
responding to issues raised notification of the RtS  -

http://www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?
action=view_job&job_id=8059

 

The Department would like to provide DPI & Crown Lands with an opportunity to
review the Addendum RtS. A separate email has been sent to DPIE – NRAR and
Water and DPIE – Fisheries.

 

Any further comments on the modification should be received no later than Friday 6
December 2019. When sending your response, please also include Silvio Falato, Team
Leader Regional Assessments, in the email. Silvio is cc’ed to this email.   

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.

 

Kind regards,

Michelle Niles

Senior Planner, Regional Assessments
Planning & Assessment | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T (02) 9274 6272  |  E  michelle.niles@planning.nsw.gov.au
320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39, SYDNEY  NSW  2001
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We
acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging
through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to
providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

 

From: alistair.drew@industry.nsw.gov.au <alistair.drew@industry.nsw.gov.au> On
Behalf Of Landuse Enquiries
Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 12:09 PM
To: Michelle Niles <Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Tallawarra Lands, Yallah (MP 09_0131 MOD 1) Response to Submissions

 

Hi Michelle,

 

Please see attached formal response from the Department of Industry -
Lands & Water, and Department of Primary Industries for the above matter.

 

Regards,

 

Alistair

--

Alistair Drew I Policy Officer Assessments

NSW Department of Industry I Lands & Water I Strategic Relations

Level 3 | 26 Honeysuckle Drive | Newcastle | NSW 2300

M: 0417 626 567

E:   landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au

 

 

 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their
organisation.
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